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RE: Major announcement--Academic Program Maps are live!

Dyrell Foster S RS

Tue 5/4/2021 8:47 AM
To: Kristina Whalen

Fantastic! Great work! Thanks to you and the entire team!

Dyrell

From: Kristina Whalen

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:30 PM

To: LPC Administrators <LPC_Administrators@iserver.clpccd.cc.ca.us>; LPC Classified Staff
<LPC_Classified_Staff@iserver.clpccd.cc.ca.us>; LPC FT_Faculty
<LPC_FT_Faculty@iserver.clpccd.cc.ca.us>; LPC-PTFaculty <LPC-PTFaculty@iserver.clpccd.cc.ca.us>;
Saba Salehifar (salehifarsaba@gmail.com) <salehifarsaba@gmail.com>; Frank Polanco
<frankjavierpolanco@gmail.com>

Subject: Major announcement--Academic Program Maps are live!

Dear Community,

The Guided Pathway’s “Year of Action” has momentum. Please share with students the
exciting launch of a major milestone—the public release of Academic Program Maps,
referred to commonly as Program Mapper. The Las Positas College Academic and Career
Pathways website makes three years of thoughtful college-wide course sequencing work
accessible to students.

O’O"J'p
[

oll A

Busgirseis, Sochety, Cultuhe, snd Adeanioed
Economics, Human Emgineering, Math, | Manuacturing and
Entnegtensurship, Devilopment B Emvedramment Teansportation
and Information
Technology

What are program maps?

Las Positas program maps help students make informed decisions about how to navigate
their program of study and speed progress. Framed by career information, our program
maps are contextualized within our campus-designed_Academic and Career Pathways.
Drawing from instructional and counseling faculty expertise, program maps suggest a
semester-by-semester course selection sequence for students. It's an important step in
providing students with resources for success, timely completion, and career-focused
exploration.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210815002.04


http://www.laspositascollege.edu/programmapper/
http://www.laspositascollege.edu/programmapper/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vSn0LN2NLSJOxB_11YrRrAf3SAoMOh91/view

